State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

8/09/13

RFQ #7484368

Title: UPS Battery for Data Center — Community College of Rhode Island

Submission Deadline: August 27,2013 @ 10:00 AM (ET)

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM #1 the following are noted:

@ Vendor submitted questions.

Offers must be delivered to One Capitol Hill, Suite 201 Purchasing, Providence RI 02908.

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may
be posted.

Gary P. Mosca,
Buyer
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VENDOR QUESTIONS:

RFQ #7484368 - UPS Battery for Data Center - Community College
of Rhode Island

Question(s)

PRODUCT # SUVTP30KF3B4S UPS APC SMART-UPS VT
30KVA 208V W/3 BATT MOD EXP TO 4, START-UP 5X8,
INT MAINT BYPASS, PARALLEL CAPABLE

30 KVA UPS FOR THE DATA CENTER IN

WARWICK.

- TO REPLACE EXISTING OLDER UNIT

1) Are you looking to replace the 3 battery modules? And increase to 4? Or for service on the batteries and
UPSs?

Response: We are Iodking to purchase a new UPS and not just battery modules

PRODUCT # WUPG4HR-UG-01 1 YEAR 4 HR 7X24
RESPONSE UPGRADE TO FACTORY WARRANTY OR
EXISTING SERVICE CONTRACT FOR UP TO 40 KVA
30 KVA UPS FOR THE DATA CENTER IN

WARWICK.

TO REPLACE EXISTING OLDER UNIT

2) Are you looking to replace batteries? If so what is the model and quantity? Or are you looking for UPS
Service?

Response: We are not looking to replace batteries We are looking for a UPS and a service contract for this unit.

3) I’'m working on pricing for this bid and need to get an estimate for shipping. | just need to confirm that there
is a loading dock at the CCRI address that this will be shipped to.
Response: The unit will be delivered to the Knight Campus at 400 East Ave, Warwick Rl 02886. This location does
have a loading dock.




Continued:

4) The first line of your bid, part number:

SUVTP30KF3B4S, weighs

1250 Ibs

For the proper delivery of the equipment,

do you require .....

Inside Delivery:
Lift Gate:
Pallet Jack:

Special Delivery Time: Yes or No Receiving hours are 7am to 3pm Monday through Friday

Yes or No Just to inside of loading dock area

Yes or No Yes
Yes or No Yes
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